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Mr. M. Reddemann

Site Vice President

Point Beach Nuclear Plant
6610 Nuclear Road

Two Rivers, W1 54241

SUBJECT:  POINT BEACH INSPECTION REPORT 50-266/98014(DRP);
50-301/98014(DRP)

Dear Mr. Reddemann:

On August 17, 1998, the NRC completed an inspection at your Point Beach 1 and 2 reactor
facilities. The enclosed inspection report presents the resuits of that inspection.

During the 6-week period covered by this inspection, your staff's conduct of activities at the Point
Beach facility was generally characterized by safety conscious operations and consistent
management focus towards program improvement initiatives. No violations of NRC requirements
were identified during this inspection.

in accordance with 10 CFR 2.790 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," a copy of this letter and its
enclosure will be placed in the NRC Public Document Room.

Sincerely, —

2y P , g
/// ey @M'// For
F R
Geoffrey E. Grant, Director
Division of Reactor Projects

Docket Nos.: 50-266; 50-301
License Nos: DPR-24; DPR-27

Enclosure. Inspection Report 50-266/98014(DRP),
50-301/98014(DRP)

See Attached Distribution
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September 3, 1998

Mr. M. Reddemann

Site Vice President

Point Beach Nuclear Plant
6610 Nuclear Road

Two Rivers, Wl 54241

SUBJECT:  POINT BEACH INSPECTION REFORT 50-266/98014(DRP);
50-301/98014(DRP)

Dear Mr. Reddemann:

On August 17, 1998, the NRC completed an inspection at your Point Beach 1 and 2 reactor
facilities. The enclosed inspection report presents the results of that inspection.

During the 6-week period covered by this inspection, your staff's conduct of activities at the Point
Beach facility was generally characterized by safety conscious operations and consistent
management focus towards program improvement initiatives. No violations of NRC requirements
were identified during this inspection.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.790 of the NRC's "Ru'es of Practice," a copy of this letter and its
enclosure will be placed in the NRC Public Document Room.

Sincerely,

/s/Marc L. Dapas for
Geoffrey E. Grant, Director
Division of Reactor Projects

Docket Nos.: 50-266; 50-301
License Nos: DPR-24; NPR-27

Enclosure: Inspectior: Repor: 50-266/98014(DRP);
50-301/98014{DRP)

A istributi

DOCUMENT NAME: G:\poin\poi98014.drp

To receive & copy of this document, indicats in the box "C* = Copy without attachment/enclosure "E” = Copy with sttachment/enclosure
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M. Reddemann -2-

¢ w/encl: R. Grigg, President and Chief

Operating Officer, WEPCO

M. Sellman, Chief Nuclear Officer

R. Mende, Plant Manager

J. O'Neill, Jr., Shaw, Pittman,
Potts & Trowbridge

K. Duveneck, Town Chairman
Town of Two Creeks

B. Burks, P.E., Director
Bureau of Field Operations

J. Mettner, Chairman, Wisconsin
Public Service Commission

8. Jenkins, Electric Division
Wisconsin Public Service Commission

State Liaison Officer
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DRP w/encl
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